Republic of the Philippines
Department of Agriculture

BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

June 27,2019

MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR

No.

Series of 2019

TO: ALL CONCERNED

FROM: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF BAI MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 13 “REVISED

GUIDELINES ON THE ISSUANCE OF SHIPPING PERMIT FOR THE LOCAL
TRANSPORT OF LIVE ANIMALS, ANIMAL PRODUCTS AND BY-
PRODUCTS” & BAIMEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 14 SERIES OF 2019
“ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATION STATEMENT FOR VETERINARY HEALTH
CERTIFICATE OF ANIMALS INTENDED FOR SLAUGHTER”

To allow stakeholder consultation and revision of BAI MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO.
13 S. 2019 “Revised Guidelines on the Issuance of Shipping Permit for the Local
Transport of Live Animals, Animal Products and By-Products” and BAI MEMORANDUM
CIRCULAR NO. 14 S. 2019 “Additional Certification Statement for Veterinary Health
Certificate of Animals Intended for Slaughter”, the foregoing issuances are hereby
suspended until further notice.

For strict compliance.

A.SALVADOR, DVM, MPM
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